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Indian Oil Corporation Limited

CIN-L23201MH1959G0I011388  IndianOil

Secretarial Department

No. Secl/Listing

Regd. Office : 'IndianOil Bhavan', =
G-9, Ali Yavar Jung Marg, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051. A Maharatna
Tel. : 022-26447616 * Fax ; 022-26447961  Company

Email id ; investors@indianoil.in * website : www.iocl.com

18t November 2020

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, 5 Floor,

Bandra —Kurla Complex,

Bandra (E),

Mumbai - 400051

BSE Ltd.

1t Floor,

New Trading Ring,

P ) Tower, Dalal Street,
Mumbai — 400001

Ref: Symbol: 10C; Security Code: 530965; ISIN

Dear Sir,

: INE242A01010

Sub: Information under regulation 39(3) for issue of duplicate share certificates

Pursuant to regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR), we enclose herewith the information received
from our Registrars and Share Transfer Agent i.e. KFin Technologies Private Limited regarding
issuance of duplicate share certificate to the shareholder of the company (Annexure - ).

Kindly take the above on your records please.

Thanks and Regards
For Indian Oil Corporation Limited

Kamal Kumar Gwalani

(Company Secretary)

Encl.: As above



From: A Lakshmi Rajyam <laxmi.rajyam@kfintech.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 10:36 AM

To: Khandagale, Namrata M (sTdcIlT UH EiE'JT?r) <knamrata@indianoil.in>

Cc: Jain, Kamlesh Kumar (&aTeler HAN SteT) <jainkk@indianoil.in>; Shetye, SS (THTH Q) <ssshetye@indianoil.in>

Subject: : duplicate s/c details.

Dear Namrata

Please find attached duplicate share certificate details here under

Date of Despatch 17-11-2020 (iocl directly) Sl.No 1 to 3

Sl No 4 is related to TRM

NAME OF NO OF NEW S/C
SNO SHAREHOLDERS FOLIO NO s/C No. DIST FROM DIST TO SHARES NO
NITISH KUMAR 2733521
1 CHA;{RABORTY I0C028001 2394284 4850632355 4850635954 3600
ALAKH MOHAN : 2733522
2 PRASAD I0C017919 | 2388773 4845493362 4845496961 3600
3 | ROYCHOUDHURY | I0C024538 966939 384405001 384405600 600 :
- 1336708 -do-
-do- -do- 1336719 715420651 715421250 600
1592835 : , -do-
-do- -do- 1592846 1103101386 1103101985 600
...do—
-do- -do- 1906744 2194151803 2194153602 1800
y ; ~do-
| —do- -do- 2392932 4849926045 4849929644 3600
; ~do-
| ~do- -do- 2724838 9700844083 9700851282 7200
: 787754~ . 2733567
4 RABI SWANI | IOC009505 787757 375446301 375446500 200
regards

A LAXMI RAJYAM

Dy.Manager| Corporate Registry
IFINTECH

KFin Technologies Private Limited

Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District

Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad - 500032 | India
1



